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ADDENDUM 1 

 
 
To:  All Interested Vendors 
  
From:  Araceli Hernandez, Formal Bid/ Buyer  
  
Date:  February 23, 2018 
  
Subject: RFP #18-013 Prisoner Extradition and Transportation Services for the County of El Paso 

 
This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following questions the Purchasing 
Department recieved: 
 

1. Could you please provide the following? 
 

a. Copy of the contract that is in place with the County’s current vendor for these services. 
 
Response: A copy of the expired contract is uploaded to the County website 

(epcounty.com).  Click on “bids and More”; “List of Bids”; “18-013”; and 
then click on “attachment 1” to view it. 

 
2. How much has the county spent on these services in the past 12-months? 

 
Response: In 2017 the County spent approximately $130,000.00. 

 
3. How many transports were performed in the past 12-months? 

 
Response: 148  

 
4. Of the transports performed, how many were for male offenders? Female? Juvenile? 

 
Response: 124 males 22 females and 2 juveniles  
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5. How many interstate transports were performed? Intrastate? 
 

Response: 72 Intrastate and 74 interstate 
 
 

6. Does the County require Vendors to have a “Satisfactory” Safety Rating with the Federal 
Department of Transportation (DOT)? 

 
Response: At this time the County Of El Paso Texas Does require a satisfactory 

rating. 
 

7. Does the County require Vendors to be in compliance with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Administration’s mandated Electronic Logging Device (ELD) program that went into effect on 
December 18th 2017? 

 
Response: At this time The County of El Paso Texas Does Not require this device. 


